OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION )., <.
P. O. BOX 2088 -

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

March 13, 1%e8

RECEIVED
LIAD _" 12
101 North Marienfeld I e
Midland, Texas 79704 ARG £B1A, OFFICE

Attention: Mr. P. G. Anderson

Re: Reservoir Limits Test
Rock Tank Unit Well No. 1

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of March 6, 1968, requesting
authority to conduct a reservoir limits test on your Rock Tank Unit
Well Fo. 1, located in Section 7, Township 23 South, Range 25 Bast,
Eddy County, New Mexico, and to flare the gas produced during said
test. We understand that the royalty owner, The United States of
America, has no objection to the proposal.

Monsanto Company is hereby authorized to produce the lower
gzone of the Morrow formation in the subject well for three days
at a rate not to exceed six million cubic feet of gas per day,
to then shut in the well for pressure build-up, and to then
produce the upper sone of the Morrow formation for five days at
a rate not to exceed 2.5 million cubic feet of gas per day.
Pressure observations of the producing as well as the shut-in
gones shall be made.

Please notify the Artesia district office of the Commission
of the date and hour the tests are to be commwenced in oxder that
a Cosmmission representative may be present to witness the tests.

Inasmuch as we feel that the results of these tests may be
of significant importance in arriving at a decision in Case
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